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Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

From Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Date Mon 9/15/2025 11:09 AM

To Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N
<prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>

@ 1 attachment (128 KB)

RE_ Enquiry for Extrusion Sunroof Profile (2).eml;

Dear Sir,

Pls find the attached mail from customer and provide quotation on top most priority
customer need to have quotation from our side

Thanks & best regards

Anurag Mishra
Deputy Manager - Sales and Marketing

M: +919821004934 Jindal Aluminium Limited
T: +91 -11-49506541/41066301 11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D-3,
E: anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 India

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:47 AM

To: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N
<prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Sir,
As per received feedback from customer , Pl share the dimensions which is not defined in the proposal drawings
Thanks & best regards

Anurag Mishra
Deputy Manager - Sales and Marketing

M: +919821004934 Jindal Aluminium Limited
T:+91 -11-49506541/41066301 11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D-3,
E: anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 India

From: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:34 AM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N
<prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Anurag
Please find our proposal and discuss with party if they accept our proposal then we will
go for quote.

Warm Regards
Jitendra Narain Rai

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 13 September 2025 16:56

To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>;
Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive



Dear Sir

Please find attached Proposal Drawing for Approval
1.

Regards,
Ashutosh Singh
Toolshop.

@ o 0 . www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2025 11:36 AM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Team

PlIs provide feasibility report with Quotation on urgent priority.

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 9:17 AM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>; Brijesh Kumar
<brijesh@jindalaluminium.com>; Anuj Singh Rathi <anujsingh.rathi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear sir,

Please complete the below worksheet , it is very urgent.

Quotation Number

| 5.No |351| | |Quomtion Date | | SECTION NO | |Custorner Name | | Lead Company Name | |Next Usel
1 QWS000351202509 12-Sep-2025 ASK AUTOMOTIVE SKS
Regards,
Prasanna

Deputy Associate - Marketing (325)

@ o 0 . www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 9:00 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Pls provide Quotation on topmost priority
It was supposed to be submitted today

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 5:00 PM

To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

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

Following my conversation with Mr. Parvesh, he informed that Mr. Devaraj sir would like to discuss certain aspects related to tolerance with
you. Kindly confirm whether | may proceed with the quotation.

Regards,

Prasanna
Deputy Associate - Marketing (325)

@ o o . www.JindalAluminium.com
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From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear sir,

As per Mr. Anuraj mishra , customer wants profile feasibility and tolerances in the attached drawing , kindly check and provide.
Very urgent.

Regards,

Prasanna
Deputy Associate - Marketing (325)

@ 0 O ° www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 1:04 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Team
PlIs confirm feasibility of the profiles and an approx costing details

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>; PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
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

Dear Prassana,
Please find attached 2 Drawing in PDF format for quotation.
In 3rd Drawing, We are unable to convert 3D to 2D. Please ask to party for drawing in cad format.

Regards
Parvesh Sharma
Sr. Design Engineer-Design & Drawing (Toolshop)

M: +91 9035415015 Jindal Aluminium Limited
T:+91 1493-294-322 (202) SP-2/333,RIICO Indus. Area
E : parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com Bhiwadi (RAJ.) - 301019, India.

@ o O ° www.JindalAluminium.com
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From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:10 AM
To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>
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Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

First try to share the feasibility of Profile A0S & DOS..
if have any queries,we can discuss with customer directly but close on immediate priority

Matter is urgent and top management is involved

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:04 AM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Team ,

Pls confirm feasibility on urgent priority basis ,Need to submit details by 2 PM Maximum positively without fail as they have internal review with their
technical team .

From: Anurag Mishra

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 2:04 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: New Die Quote Required - M/s ASK Automotive

Dear Team ,
Customer - M/s Ask Automotive ,Manesar

Pls find the attached detailed drawings and confirm feasibility with quotation on urgent basis .
Please find attached the technical drawings for your reference.

Part Details:
e PN A04 ASM X 105: 380,000 units per annum
e PN D05 RBL M110: 200,000 units per annum
e 70311T5R, 70311T9: 80,000 units per annum

We kindly request you to include the following details in your quotation:
1. Unit cost of each part
2. Detailed cost breakdown (including RMC detail, processing, packaging, and any other)
3. Development lead time
Important Notes:
o Certain dimensions in the attached drawings are marked in red. These are critical specifications, and we require your confirmation that these can be met in mass
production.
e Relevant standards have been provided and must be adhered to during development.

Please let us know if you need any additional information or clarification.

Looking forward to your response and provide quote by tomorrow noon on top most priority.
@Viknesh Kalimuthu - Pls look into this and help me to submit quote by tomorrow noon.
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
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